BID TITLE: FLOOR COVERING INSTALLATION
BID NUMBER: 2014-062
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 2, 2014
DEPARTMENT: DPW/BLDS & GRNDS
GP.Land & | RueFair Liberty
- Carpet Corp. Commercial Carpet
BIDDERS NAME: ik & Industrial
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? dK ox
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? K oKX
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? )4 Ok
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? oK oK
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? ox 4
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? Ol gKr
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? el
Addendum(s) No. _ NA_ , , ,
W-9 Signed ? oK oK.
1. Removal of Existing Flooring / per Sq. Yd. d ‘M/‘Q il 3 -27)/ Sey2 NO BID
2. Installation 5.00 o o & ?5/ seyo
3. Hand Hole Installation 500 /e ~@ -
4. Preparation, Furniture Moving $0.00 / # 4499 / #L
% maok wh /27 xy/




